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Paul Robinson

From: Valerie Shawcross
Sent: 03 May 2017 14:49
To: @tfl.gov.uk
Subject: FW: 21 September Mayor's meeting final pack - TfL Restricted & confidential
Attachments: Item 1 160915_Crossrail 2 Funding Financing_Mayor v5.pdf; Item 2 Mayor Review of 

SVT Aug2016  v2.0.pdf; 2016-09-14 TfL Business Plan - Mayoral Briefing final     
issued.pdf; 001 210916 TfL_M agenda final.pdf

Importance: High

From: @tfl.gov.uk]  
Sent: 19 September 2016 15:50 
To: 
Cc: Nick Bowes; ; Tim Steer 
Subject: FW: 21 September Mayor's meeting final pack - TfL Restricted & confidential 

Hi 
Please find attached the materials for this week’s Mayoral meeting with TfL, please let me know if 
there are any queries. 
Thanks 

From: Rogan Kerri  
Sent: 19 September 2016 15:48 
To: 
Cc: Doyne Stephanie; Tim Steer; Nunn Ian 
Subject: 21 September Mayor's meeting final pack - TfL Restricted & confidential 

As discussed please find attached the final agenda and associated papers for this week’s regular meeting 
with the Mayor.  
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Hi, 

We’re scheduled to discuss Crossrail 2 with Sadiq later today.  He’s yet to see the TfL paper, which I held back while 
discussions have been ongoing in recent days. 

The feeling here is that we haven’t yet achieved either full alignment amongst colleagues, or a clear set of choices to 
put before Sadiq. 

I’m not familiar with the precise timetable Michele is working to, so would welcome advise as to the best way 
forward and whether there is value in an update for Sadiq today or we would be better to delay given that work on 
the key items is still ongoing.  One option may be to use some of the time set aside in Sadiq’s diary next Tuesday for 
TfL board prep (which shouldn’t need an hour?). 

Thanks, 
David. 

David Bellamy 
Chief of Staff 
Mayor’s Office 
Greater London Authority 
City Hall, London, SE1 2AA 
Tel: 020 7983 

#LondonIsOpen   
GREATER LONDON AUTHORITY NOTICE:
The information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials. For more information 
see https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/email-notice/ 

Click here to report this email as SPAM. 

*********************************************************************************** 

The contents of this e-mail and any attached files are confidential. If you have received this email in error, 
please notify us immediately at postmaster@tfl.gov.uk and remove it from your system. If received in error, 
please do not use, disseminate, forward, print or copy this email or its content. Transport for London 
excludes any warranty and any liability as to the quality or accuracy of the contents of this email and any 
attached files.  

Transport for London is a statutory corporation whose principal office is at Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria 
Street, London, SW1H 0TL. Further information about Transport for London’s subsidiary companies can be 
found on the following link: http://www.tfl.gov.uk/corporate/about-tfl/ 
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Paul Robinson

From: @tfl.gov.uk
Sent: 08 December 2016 10:54
To: David Bellamy; Valerie Shawcross
Cc: Mike  Brown
Subject: RE: Crossrail 2 discussion today

Hi David 

There are two issues we need a steer on – the funding one and the assumptions behind the housing numbers and 
our approach. 

The funding one is more critical. 

There is a link between the CR2 housing numbers and the MCIL numbers in the funding – but since MCIL is collected 
over the whole of London and applies to more than just residential development the link is not critical. CR2 
will  delivering an additional 200,000 homes over a period to 2060 (the peak rate is in the 2030s with some 14,000 
per annum). MCIL is assumed to be collected to 2040 across the whole of London with new home delivery rates in 
line with the London Plan at 49,000 per year. 

To produce a Final Housing Delivery Plan (direction of travel in the SOBC and final details on March 2019) will 
require more detailed work with the GLA and DCLG.  What we need to understand now is whether the principle of 
wanting to maximise growth around stations,  and where this would require some rationalisation of land use as well 
as densification, is acceptable in creating better places in which to live. 

I appreciate we haven’t got much time this afternoon and wonder if an update can be given highlighting that we 
need a steer on these issues, but that we could provide a fuller briefing with other GLA colleagues next week to get 
the actual steer? 

Regards Michele 

From: David Bellamy [mailto @london.gov.uk] 
Sent: 08 December 2016 10:00 
To: val shawcross; Dix Michèle 
Cc: Brown Mike (Commissioner) 
Subject: RE: Crossrail 2 discussion today 

Thanks both for your replies. 

Regulation 12(4)(d) 
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Paul Robinson

From: Valerie Shawcross
Sent: 03 May 2017 14:41
To: @tfl.gov.uk
Subject: FW: Papers: Mayor's meeting with TfL - 23rd February
Attachments: 001 230217 TfL_M agenda.pdf; Item 1 Responsible Procurement and One FM Contract 

v2.pdf; Item 2 Crossrail 2 briefing v3.pdf; Item 3 Draft Board agenda 29 March.pdf

From:  [mailto @tfl.gov.uk]  
Sent: 16 February 2017 15:52 
To: David Bellamy; Nick Bowes; Ali Picton 
Cc: Valerie Shawcross; Claire Hamilton; 
Subject: Papers: Mayor's meeting with TfL - 23rd February 

Dear all 

Please find attached, a little later than scheduled, the papers for the Mayor’s meeting with TfL next 
Thursday. 

Val has discussed the procurement document with Nick this afternoon, as she has some concern 
that a further slide to demonstrate how this will fit in with a future GLA-family-wide ethical 
procurement framework – and the messaging around this - would be useful. Val asks David and 
Nick to let her know of further thoughts on this. 

Also to note, David Wylie is the new TfL procurement director and will be attending the meeting. 

I hope this is ok and apologies for the delay. 

Ami 

Executive Assistant to Valerie Shawcross CBE 
Deputy Mayor for Transport  
& Deputy Chair, Transport for London 

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














